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.. June 26, 1979

Mr. T. A. Ippolito, Chief
Operating Reactors - Branch:'3.

~Division of Operating Reactors

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory CommlsSLOh '
wWashington, DC 20555

Subject:_,Dresden"Station'Units 2 and 3
‘ ' Inservice Inspection and Testing
Programs, Revison 1
'NRC Docket Nos. 50-237/249

 Reference (af; M. S. Turbak letter to T. A;JIppolito
. - .dated July 31, 1978 " .

Dear Mr. Ippolitoz

‘ Reference (a) transmltted our Inservice Inspectlon

and Testing (ISI and IST) Programs for Dresden Units 2 and 3

in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 50.55a(g). This
letter is transmitting Revision 1 to those programs, which
incorporates changes 1dent1f1ed during discussions between
Commonwealth Edlson Co. and NRC Staff personnel.

_;11 Major rev151ons ‘to .the IST programs 1nclude exclu51on
of valves exempted in accordance w1th code requirements, deletlon
of valve category E*, revision of the cold shutdown definition,

- additional relief requests based on equipment operability,

addition of definitions for FST and PIT valve tests, notation
of Category A valves which are leak tested under Appendix J,
deletion of the RBCCW system from the program, relief request
for valves w1th stroke times less than 10 seconds, and relief
;request for the Unlt 3 1601 3lA and 31B valves.‘

The ISI program rev1s1ons lhclude ‘'sampling requirements
of the chemistry exemption,; nine additional relief requests (C-10
through C- 18) and correctlons to reflect more accurately ex1st1ng
plant -conditions.
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In both programs, clarifying and corrective changes
were made for both line entries and relief requests as

appropriate.

Please address any questions you may have concerning

,this matter to this office.

One (1) signed original and thirty- nlne (39) copies of
this transmlttal are provded for -your use.

Very truly yours,

Robert Fp Janecek

Nuclear Licensing Admlnlstrator
B0111ng Water Reactors
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